WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
BOARD MEMBERS

STACI ANDERSON
PRO Youth and Families

EDWARD W. BAKER
Alto Ingredients, Inc..

AMANDA BLACKWOOD
Sacramento Metro Chamber of Commerce

LARRY BOOTH
Frank M. Booth, Inc.

N. LISA CLAWSON - Secretary/Treasurer
Kaiser Permanente

LYNN R. CONNER
Better Business Bureau

RONALD J. ELLIS
28S.com

KEVIN FERREIRA
Sacramento Sierra’s Building & Construction
Trades Council

KRISTIN GIBBONS [
Department of Human Assistance |

TROY GIVANS
County of Sacramento, Economic
Development

DAVID W. GORDON
Sacramento County Office of Education

MICHAEL JASSO
City of Sacramento

GARY R. KING

SMUD

KATHY KOSSICK

Sacramento Employment & Training Agency

CHRISTINE LASTER
Siemens

MATT LEGE
SEIU — United Healthcare Workers

FRANK A.LOUIE
Sacramento Asian Chamber of Commerce I

JANET NEITZEL
Employment Development Department

DR. JAMEY NYE
Los Rios Community Colliege District |

RONALD R. ORR, JR.
VSP, Inc.

SHARON O’SULLIVAN
California Department of Rehabilitation

JOHNNY PEREZ
SAFE Credit Union

KARL PINEO
Ironworkers Local 118

FABRIZIO SASSO
Sacramento Central Labor Council

ANETTE SMITH - Vice Chair
Five Star Bank

RICKWYLIE ~ Chair
Villara Building Systems

SACRAMENTOWORKS

REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SACRAMENTO WORKS, INC. BOARD

DATE: Wednesday, March 24, 2021
TIME: 8:00 a.m.
LOCATION:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/833484942137?pwd=RVFxUUU0d3czNm

xTckhyVIFyZmNSdz09

In response to the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20 relating to the COVID-19 Pandemic,

the Sacramento Employment and Training Agency Sacramento Works, Inc. Board is
conducting this meeting on Zoom at
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/833484942137pwd=RVFxUUUO0d3czNmxTckhyVIFyZmNSdz09.

Meeting ID: 833 4849 4213. Passcode: 930744. This meeting will be closed captioned.

'Members of the public may join the meeting by clicking the link above or typing the meeting
address above into their web browser, or listen to the meeting by dialing any of the following

telephone numbers: One tap mobile: +16699006833,,83348494213# US (San Jose). Dial by
your location: +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose); Find your local number:
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kfT TJai1p. Members of the public are encouraged to participate in
the meeting by submitting written comments by email to: Wendy.Tanner@seta.net. Any

‘member of the public who wishes to speak directly to the board regarding any item on the

agenda may contact Wendy Tanner at (916) 263-5660, or Wendy.Tanner@seta.net. Please
include in your request which item you would like to participate on. Additionally, during the
meeting, any questions or comments may be submitted via the Q&A or chat features on Zoom.

Public comments will be accepted until the adjournment of the meeting, distributed to the
‘Sacramento Works members, and included in the record.

Closed captioning will be available. This document and other Board meeting information may

be accessed through the Internet by accessing the SETA home page: www.seta.net

AGENDA

PAGE NUMBER

l. Call to Order/Roll Call

»> Economic Update Presentation from Centers of .
Excellence - Aaron Wilcher

Il Consent Item (2 minutes)

A. Approval of Minutes of the January 27, 2021 Regular 1-7

and February18, 2021 Special Meetings

SACRAMENTO WORKS 925 Del Paso Boulevard, Suite 100 = Sacramento, CA 95815
www.sacramentoworks.org = pHoNE (916) 263-3800



. Action/Discussion Items

A. Approval of Application for Local Area Subsequent Designation and
Workforce Development Board Recertification to the California Workforce
Development Board

B. Business Implications of COVID-19 on Board Members 9

Iv. Information Iltems

WIOA Performance Report (Ralph Giddings) 10-12

Dislocated Worker Report (William Walker) 13-17

A

B

C. Employer Recruitment Activity Report (William Walker) 18 - 22
D

Unemployment Update/Press Release from the Employment 23-28
Development Department (Cara Weich)

E. Committee Updates 29
Youth Committee (David Gordon)

Planning/Oversight Committee (Dr. Jamey Nye)

Employer Outreach Committee (Ron Ellis) (pages 30-31)

Board Development Committee (Lisa Clawson)

Fund Development Committee (Rick Wylie)

AN NN

<

Other Reports 32

Chair

Members of the Board
Counsel

Public Participation

PN =

VI. Adjournment

DISTRIBUTION DATE: March 17, 2021




Sacramento Works, Inc.
Local Workforce Development Board
Strategic Plan

Sacramento Works, Inc., the local Workforce Development Board for
Sacramento County, is a 27-member board charged with providing policy,
planning and oversight for local workforce development initiatives.

Vision:
Building a dynamic workforce for the Sacramento Region.
Mission:

Sacramento Works partners with the workforce community to serve
regional employment needs.

Goals:

Goal 1 (Planning/Oversight Committee):
Prepare customers for viable employment opportunities and career
pathways in the region by improving the one stop career center system.

Goal 2 (Employer Outreach Committee):

Support regional employers’ efforts to hire, train, and transition employees
by enhancing and communicating the availability and value of Sacramento
Works' employer and business services.

Goal 3 (Youth Committee):
Prepare youth to thrive and succeed in the regional workforce by providing
relevant work readiness and employment programs and engaging regional
employers and academia.

(Adopted 5/25/11; updated 5/12/16)



ITEM I1I-A - CONSENT

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 27, 2021 REGULAR
AND FEBRUARY 18, 2021 SPECIAL MEETINGS

BACKGROUND:

Attached are the minutes of the January 27, 2021 regular and February 18,

2021 special meeting for review.

RECOMMENDATION:

That your Board review, modify if necessary, and approve the attached

minutes.

Sac Works Inc Page 1 March 24, 2021



REGULAR MEETING OF THE SACRAMENTO WORKS, INC. BOARD
Minutes/Synopsis
(The minutes reflect the actual progression of the meeting.)

Meeting held electronically Wednesday, January 27, 2021
8:00 a.m.

l. Call to Order/Roll Call

Mr. Rick Wylie called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m. The roll was called and a
quorum was established.

Members Present: Staci Anderson, Lisa Clawson, Lynn Conner, Ron Ellis, Troy
Givans, David Gordon, Kathy Kossick, Michael Jasso, Chistine Laster, Matt
Legé, Janet Neitzel, Dr. Jamey Nye, Sharon O'Sullivan, Karl Pineo, Fabrizio
Sasso, Anette Smith, Rick Wylie, Johnny Perez (joined at 8:15 a.m.)

Members Absent. Edward Baker, Amanda Blackwood, Larry Booth, Kevin
Ferreira, Kristin Gibbons, Gary King, Frank Louie, Ronald Orr, Amanda Taylor

¢ Introduction of new member. Amanda Taylor, Association of General
Contractors: Not present.

Il Consent ltems

A. Approval of Minutes of the November 18, 2020 Special Meeting

B. Approval of Request to the California Workforce Development Board for SETA to
Continue to Provide Career Services Under the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act

There were no questions or comments.

Moved/Ellis, second/Neitzel, to approve the consent items as follows:
Approve the November 18, 2020 minutes.

Approve the request to the CWDB for SETA to continue to provide career
services under the WIOA.

Roll call vote:

Aye: 16 (Anderson, Conner, Ellis, Givans, Gordon, Kossick, Jasso, Laster, Lege,
Neitzel, Nye, O'Sullivan, Pineo, Sasso, Smith, Wylie)

Nay: O

Abstentions: 1 (Clawson)

Absent. 10 (Baker, Blackwood, Booth, Ferreira, Gibbons, King, Louie, Orr,

Perez, Taylor)

@ >

Sac Works Inc Page 2 March 24, 2021



11. Action/Discussion Iltems

A. Election of Vice Chairperson

Mr. Wylie reported that Ms. Anette Smith has graciously agreed to serve as Vice
Chair.

Moved/Clawson, second/Conner, to endorse the election of Ms. Anette Smith to
serve as Vice Chair.

Roll call vote:

Aye: 16 (Anderson, Conner, Ellis, Givans, Gordon, Kossick, Jasso, Laster, Legé,
Neitzel, Nye, O’Sullivan, Pineo, Sasso, Smith, Wylie)

Nay: 0

Abstentions: 1 (Clawson)

Absent: 10 (Baker, Blackwood, Booth, Ferreira, Gibbons, King, Louie, Orr, Perez,
Taylor)

B. Review Recommendation for Selection of One-Stop Operator Received
from Executive Committee and Approve or Reject, and Forward to
Governing Board with Request for Concurrence

Ms. Kossick and all SETA staff left the room. Mr. Cunningham reviewed the
process and the resulting recommendation.

Mr. Johnny Perez joined at 8:15 a.m.

Mr. Wylie expressed concern that there are no other bidders and Mr.
Cunningham explained why there are so few bidders. Ms. Neitzel stated that
SETA has a great reputation throughout the state and Washington D.C. The four
regional directors also work well together.

Moved/Neitzel, second/Ellis, to approve the recommendation of the Executive
Committee regarding selection of a One-Stop Operator then refer the matter to
the SETA Governing Board with a request for its concurrence.

Roll call vote: :
Aye: 17 (Anderson, Clawson, Conner, Ellis, Givans, Gordon, Jasso, Laster,

Legé, Neitzel, Nye, O’'Sullivan, Perez, Pineo, Sasso, Smith, Wylie)

Nay: O

Abstentions: 0

Absent: 9 (Baker, Blackwood, Booth, Ferreira, Gibbons, King, Kossick, Louie,

Orr, Taylor)

e Presentation on Regional Workforce Development Initiatives: Renee John,
Valley Vision

Sac Works Inc Page 3 March 24, 2021



Ms. John reviewed her presentation on regional workforce initiatives and
explained what the automation score is.

Ms. John stated that some of the most sought after skills include digital skills,
Microsoft/computer, interpersonal (soft skills), communications, organizational
skills and teamwork, and managerial skills (scheduling, budgeting and planning).

Valley Vision has engaged 255 employers regionally. The findings have been
shared broadly to give all partners the most current information.

Mr. Roy Kim stated that staff utilizes this information to inform policy issues.

C. Business Implications of COVID-19 on Board Members: Mr. Wylie stated that
this is an ongoing discussion on how the pandemic is affecting operations.

Christine Laster: Ms. Laster reported that the last year has been very
challenging for Siemens. On the positive side, it was good that many staff were
able to work from home. Most of their salaried staff have been transitioned to
working from home. There has been a lot of mind-set challenges and changes.

Matt Legé: Mr. Legé reported that COVID has changed how work at the State
Capitol is done. His union represents 700,000 members throughout the state
including healthcare workers and county service workers. It has changed all of
the jobs. Many of the workers are on the front line but others are fortunate to
work from home. He ensures that his union members have the personal
protection equipment they need and will urge them to get the vaccine when
available.

Anette Smith: Ms. Smith has worked in two essential industries over the last
year. When she worked at Sutter, it was a huge pivot. Because of the financial
impact, she knew she would not go back to an office since Sutter was looking to
move administrative people to home. She moved to the financial sector which
has also been challenging. The administrative team is working from home but
there are still people in the branches. They have had only one case of COVID at
their branches. They are a community based business bank and have grown
significantly. When she came on board, she was the 145! employee but have
hired 40 people in the last year. They did 1,100 PPP loans which was essential
for businesses to keep them running. They did almost as many CARES Act
loans through the city. They anticipate that they will serve only 30% of the PPP
loans in the first draw. They have been able to provide support to those when
even their own bank could not help them.

Kriztina Palone, City of Sacramento: Ms. Palone reported that the City is in the
process of evaluating which businesses will have CARES funding extensions
through March. At the last providers meeting, identified challenges experienced
included transportation, child care, access to computer equipment, and good
internet connectivity.

Sac Works Inc Page 4 March 24, 2021



AA Information ltems

A. Capital Region Workforce Boards Outreach: Ms. Terri Carpenter placed two
samples of informational pieces; one in economic development sponsored by
GSEC and a full-page in Comstock’s magazine. Through this outreach, 10 new
business contacts were made; staff is working to provide services.

B. Dislocated Worker Report: No additional report.

C. Employer Recruitment Activity Report: Mr. William Walker reported that the
report is pretty much at the same level of employer activity as last year. Tesla
and the public sector are doing quite a bit of hiring; there is not a lot of hiring in
the private sector.

D. Unemployment Update/Press Release from the Employment
Development Department: No report.

E. Committee Updates

v Youth Committee: Mr. Gordon reported that the Youth Committee will
meet on 2/11/2021.

v Planning/Oversight Committee: There will be a report at the next meeting.

4 Employer Outreach Committee: Mr. Ellis reported that members have
been monitoring their committee action plan. EMRL has presented a
unique approach to a newsletter and we are hoping to see an initial
newsletter coming out soon.

v Board Development Committee: Ms. Clawson encouraged board
members to let her know if any of their contacts would be interested in
being on the board; she would like to have a candidate pool.

v Fund Development Committee: The next meeting is scheduled for
Wednesday, February 17, 11:00 a.m. and is open to the entire board.
Members continue to study the feasibility of raising funds. Mr. Wylie has
been a part of the Capital Cup, which is a very successful fundraising
event.

V. Other Reports

—

Chair: No additional report.
2. Members of the Board: Ms. Kossick reported that staff received a letter from the

California Workforce Development Board stating that SETA has been designated
as a high-performing board. If the state sets aside some Governor's
discretionary funding, the high performing boards can share these funds. This
designation is in place for three years.

3. Counsel: No report.

4. Public Participation: None.

VI. Adjournment. The meeting was adjourned at 9:42 a.m.

Sac Works Inc Page 5 March 24, 2021



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE SACRAMENTO WORKS, INC. BOARD
Minutes/Synopsis
(The minutes reflect the actual progression of the meeting.)

Meeting held electronically Thursday, February 18, 2021
8:00 a.m.

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Mr. Rick Wylie called the meeting to order at 8:03 a.m. The roll was called and a
quorum was established.

Members Present: Staci Anderson, Edward Baker, Amanda Blackwood, Larry
Booth, Ron Ellis, Kevin Ferreira, Kristin Gibbons, Troy Givans, Michael Jasso,
Gary King, Kathy Kossick, Christine Laster, Matt Legé, Frank Louie, Janet
Neitzel, Dr. Jamey Nye, Ronald Orr, Sharon O’Sullivan, Johnny Perez, Karl
Pineo, Anette Smith, Rick Wylie

Members Absent: Lisa Clawson, Lynn Conner, David Gordon, Fabrizio Sasso

. Action/Discussion Item

A. Approval of Sole Source Finding for Selection of One-Stop Operator and Forward
to the SETA Governing Board with Request for Agreement

SETA staff were asked to leave the meeting.

Mr. Cunningham stated that when this item was submitted to the SETA
Governing Board for approval, their legal counsel asked that the item be returned
to this board to make a sole source finding. This is action will also cover us for
auditors. Mr. Cunningham reviewed the following sole source finding:

The Board finds that, after solicitation of a number of sources and public
advertising of the opportunity to submit proposals competition has been
deemed inadequate after issuance of the RFQ. While two organizations
expressed interest in submitting proposals to serve as the One Stop
Operator, SETA was the only organization that submitted a proposal.
Consistent with Federal WIOA Regulations and the OMB Uniform
Guidance (2 CFR 200.320), non-competitive procurement is appropriate
under these circumstances.

Moved/Ellis, second/Booth, to adopt Legal Counsel’s sole source finding for the
selection of SETA as the One-Stop Operator then forward the matter to the
SETA Governing Board with a request for its agreement.

Roll call vote:

Sac Works Inc Page 6 March 24, 2021



Aye: 21 (Anderson, Baker, Blackwood, Booth, Ellis, Ferreira, Gibbons, Givans,
Jasso, King, Laster, Legé, Louie, Neitzel, Nye, Orr, O’Sullivan, Perez, Pineo,
Smith, Wylie)

Nay: 0

Abstentions: 1 (Kossick)

Absent: 4 (Clawson, Conner, Gordon, Sasso)

Il. Adjournment. The meeting was adjourned at 8:09 a.m.

Sac Works Inc Page 7 March 24, 2021



ITEM lII-A - ACTION

APPROVAL OF APPLICATION FOR LOCAL AREA SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION
AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD RECERTIFICATION TO THE
CALIFORNIA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

BACKGROUND:

On behalf of the Governor, the California Workforce Development Board is responsible
for subsequent designation of local workforce development areas and recertifying Local
Workforce Development Boards under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act,
and is requiring the submission of a Local Area Subsequent Designation and Local
Board Recertification Application no later than March 31, 2021.

The Local Area Subsequent Designation and Local Board Recertification Application
has been sent under separate cover.

Staff will be available to answer questions.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the submission of an application for local area subsequent designation and
recertification of the local workforce development board, Sacramento Works, Inc., to the

California Workforce Development Board.

Sac Works Inc Page 8 March 24, 2021



ITEM 11l -B — DISCUSSION/ACTION

BUSINESS IMPLICATIONS OF COVID19 ON BOARD MEMBERS

BACKGROUND:

This item provides an opportunity for selected board members to share from their
perspective where their business has been, what is its current status, and where it is
going based upon the economic conditions due to the pandemic.

Sac Works Inc Page 9 March 24, 2021



ITEM IV-A - INFORMATION
WIOA PERFORMANCE REPORTS

Attached please find the Performance Report for the Job Centers for the first six months
of the fiscal year. In addition, the Local Performance Accountability Measures for the

last two program years are included for your information. Staff will provide an oral
report and be available to answer any questions.

Sac Works Inc Page 10 March 24, 2021



V/N| 3ul|3seq |%z'8¢ %EVYOT | %0'vS %E'9S V/N| duijeseg |STH'ES |%L°60T [%0°¥9 %C 0L %L'80T |%6'99 %L'TL 0z/610¢
V/N| aulaseq |%€E'/z %0'9TT  [%0°SS %8'€9 V/N| dul|aseq |G/S'€S |%0'6ET  |%T¥S %C’SL %L'6TT |%1'8S %C 69 61/810¢
d3ey jeon *J9d 9jey  |eoD ‘udd  "J3d ajey jeon *J19d ajey |eon *Jad ajey jeon ‘Had YV3A NVHDOUd
ssaons _ uiad |leny | ssalng |enyy | ssadng  "jidd [enpy | sse20ns $5320N§ ‘Had |enjoy
SNIVD TIDIS 31aVHNSVIN 11V TVLLNIQIND SONINYVI NVIGIN 0 ILVH INIWAOTdNI Z0 21VYH LNIWAOTdNI YINOA
V/N| 3uljaseq |%S L€ %S'6TT  |%0°8S %E 69 %8'£0T | 009°LS | 961'8S |%S'STT [%0'S9 %1'SL % 60T | %569 %6'SL 0z/610¢
V/N| auljaseq |%E 9 %S T0T (%009 %609 %886 80€'L$ | Tze'ss |%0'STT [%599 %S'9L %9°'S1T | %0'89 %9°8L 61/8102
ajey {eon ‘§42d ey (jeop ‘u2d| “‘Mad aey jeop ‘$19d ey |eon *udd aey |eod "Jdd dV3IA WVHUDOUd|
ssaong | 1iad [eny | ssaxns [eny | ssa0ong | -yiad [enpy | ssanng | -Had [enpdy | ssanng | “lidd [enoy
SNIVO TIDIS I18VUNSYIIN J1VY TVLINIGIWD SONINYV3I NYIGIW 0 3LvH INIWAOTdNI Z0 31vY INIWAOTdNI Ma
_<\z aul|aseqd (%8S %T'8TT  |%0'¥S %8°€9 %6'TTT | 009'SS | G92'9S |%Cv0T |%S'29 %1°99 %C 86 %0°99 %8'v9 0z/6102
/N suljaseq [%S'9¢ %1'6CT  (%0'€ES %¥'89 %T'8TT |006'PS |S82'SS [%9'SOT  |%S'29 %099 %€C0T  |%0°S9 %599 61/810¢
aley |eon ‘Jiod 2ley (|eop ‘jad| ‘Had ajey jeon *J49d aley |eon *Jad ey Jeon *Jiad HVIA INVHOOUd|
Ssans | ‘iiad [endy | ss3%ns |endy || ss92on Had lendy | ssaxons | “jiad |eny § ssadnns Hed | lenpy
SNIVD TIDIS NEVINSYIIN 31VY TVILLN3IQ3HD SONIN¥VI NVIQIIN 0 3LVH LNJWAO1dING Z0 31V LININAOTdINT 1nav

AIN3DV ONINIVYL ANV LNIWAOTdINA O...Zw_>_<~_u<w_

March 24, 2021

Page 11

Sac Works Inc



s{e)o) weysks

_00rv asn A oeg |

OOry 8yiep ~

_D0fY siepueg ey |

90ry Ajwe oe | |
?m@%@ﬂ

e _O0rY S[epsiii |
0y enbee ueqin QcmEm._umw ie)esio

20rviesn

T00rY SAeIogE[ioD b_c:EE,oU obpiiniy
90rV uipuely |

002 BAOPIOD WOS|O

Q0rY asn ercIo N3 |

0Z0Z/LE/ZL - 020Z/MIL
7O 92URULIOLIdG Alewiunsg JOrY

OOV PUISIoAI] SPE0ISs0L) |
DOrY SeoInosay uelsy |

I9juay Jsaue)

wd 02:81:1 1202 Wik yosep Aepsinyl
(1202 ‘o€ aunr - 0Z0Z ‘L AINr) LZ0Z - 0Z0T 1eoA [eosid
soueuLIOjad Arewwing DY

'pIo Aep 2 si ejep sqor jeD

LO08IWVH

March 24, 2021

Page 12

Sac Works Inc



ITEM IV-B - INFORMATION

DISLOCATED WORKER REPORT

BACKGROUND:

The most current dislocated worker update is attached; staff will be available to answer
questions.

PRESENTER: William Walker

Sac Works Inc Page 13 March 24, 2021



SOA

VO 'ojusuweioeg

14

JusuBuLRg

0202/52/8

ey

12856 VO ‘Ojusweideg
‘PY meyspeug LySe
s Aojey-22.un0g poo4

SOA

VO ‘ojusweeg

€5

jusueuiad

0202/52/8

l1eyay

£/966 YO ‘epuijory
"PAIG LIOWEZ 0EY
s,A9|2Y-924n08 PoO4

SOA

VO ‘@n0i ¥i3

€€L

jusueulsd

0c0z/12/8

ey

$2956 VO '9n0ID NI
"PAIG UOPIO0IS "3 18Y0L
auj ‘sapjelvadsg aAne-21093Qq

SOA

VO 'Ojuswieideg

6EL

fejodwa}

020¢2/81/8

1e1sy

VO ‘OjusWRIORS
Auno) ojusweldes Ul 1sjeaq iy
Auedwon ojjaIN ayL

SOA

V0 ‘Ojusweioeg

€9

jusueuiiad

020¢2/L4/8

te]

L£8G6 VO ‘Ojuslieioes
"Jg uoneay Lz€9
ZueH

SOA

VO ‘ojuswieioeg

16

juaueuliad

0coe/eL8

S90IBS WLojUN

V9 ‘ojusweloeg
Blewely

S9A

7D ‘ojustueioRg

Ly

fejodwa }

020z/L/18

lteley

G18G6 VO ‘ojuswieioes
Aepn usply 6891
6£S¥L 210}g sdweyd

SOA

VO ‘Ojusweloesg

14

Asesodwa]

020¢/L/8

Ayjeydsoy

718596 WO ‘Ojuslieioes
Ilew jonded 001
uojjiH Aq seyng Assequig

SOA

YD ‘ojusweioeg

€l

Jusuewlad

0202/118

liejoy

€2956 VO 'epul] oy
"pY dopyoeig ££2
s Jayselg esapy egp "ouj ‘esapy

oN

VO ‘ojuswielses

Aejodwa}

0zoziez/L

uoepodsuel}

1£866 YO 'Ojusweldes
‘PAjg Hodily 0069
S2UJ|IY ueliemeH

SOA

VD ‘ojuswiees

8Ll

Juaueulsd

020¢2/22/L

ey

V9 ‘Ajuno) ojuswieloesg
"OU| ‘ePEASN UJBYLION pue
KajjeA ojuawieloeg Jo SaUISNpuj |IMpoos)

SOA

VO ‘ojuswierdeg

€l

felodwa )

0202/02/L

reloy

Aunod ojuswesdes
puioL

SOA

v ‘Ojusweldes

4

Kelodws ]

0202/94/L

I1e1day

1£856 VO ‘Ojusweldes
"PAIg Hodiiy 0069
0711 ‘sdoyg saipesed

SOA

VO ‘OjusweIoeg

JusuewIRd

0202/0L/L

jueinejsay

11866 D ‘OlusweIoes
190118 ¥ 6221
"ou] 99403 Ziiud

A

SO

VO 'sjybiaH snyo

61€

Aelodwa )

0c0e/L/L

Buijquies

12966 VD 'siybleH snmo
‘pY 2dojRuy 8059
uopeiodio Juswabeuely ouised s,6ury

pejejoy
61-QIAOD

pajoeu0D

NOILVDO1 /NOIO3Y

SHINHYOM
a3103d4dv
40 'ON

SN1v.iS

440AV1 40 31vd

AMLSNANIAOLO3S

HIAOTdING

T20Z ‘TT Ud4BIA JO SB UONBWLIOUI JO 31epdn ue S| BuImo||o) 3y}

120Z/0202 Ad UOIIRWIOU| 13XIOM Pa3ed0[sig

March 24, 2021

Page 14

Sac Works Inc



SoA

Vo ‘ojusweloes

Aesodwa )

020z/9/01

Bujues|n

029866 VO ‘Ojusweidesg
"J( sssuisng 66Y¢
uogeloysay pue Buiues)s 0o

SOA

VO 'BAOPIOD ououey

06

Jusueulsd

020¢2/0¢/6

juswiuleusiug

ZrLS6 VO "Bnopiod oyouey
1 i8] apel] g6l
971 ‘ojuaueioeg-sjIBMmoys nA eleqg

SOA

VO "BAOPIOY Olyoury

Jjusueulisd

020z/0¢c/6

jeoIpaN

0956 YO ‘BAOpJOD oyduey

‘P 21061 0282
uonesodiod

Adeiay) paping abew; sdiliud

SBA

B) ‘ojuswelioeg

JusuBWISg

0202/0¢/6

Apune |elosewuwo)

¥2856 VO ‘ojusweldes
SNuUdAY UYILE 0-0EL8
071 ‘swaeyshg Aupune HSYM

SOA

YO ‘Ojusweloes

ML

Aejodwa }

0202/L2/6

eINg)say

1£8G6 VO ‘Ojuswieldes
"PAIg HOdY 0069
eOUAWY 4SS

SOA

VO ‘ojusweldeg

o€

Aeiodwa)

0c0z/ee/e

Buques

2966 VD ‘ojusweioes
“PAIG UOPO0IS 0019
sSNjoT] oulseq ysamyied

SaA

VD ‘BAOPIOY) OyouRy

Aeiodwa]

0c0z/ee/6

Buiqueo

04956 VO ‘BA0pIOJ oyouey
1@ Mied 10adsold 1082
BAOpIOD OUISED }Samyied

SOA

VO ‘ojuaweldes

0¢

jusueuwisd

020z/€2/6

AyeydsoH

71856 VO ‘ojusweldes

S usLIZLL

uuj 82uapISaY BGP

9711 ‘I9J0H @ SHOSIY JU3IsSaIH

S9A

V0 ‘ojuswieioes

96¢

JuaurULIRY

020c/01L/6

leloy

0 ‘OjusueIdeg

Aepn uaply 1691
WIOJISPION

SOA

VO ‘ojudwesoes

Aelodway

0202/1/6

jueine}say

1£8G6 O ‘OjuslieIoes
"PAIg HodilY 0069
*ouj ‘ayse]

SOA

VD ‘ojuswieioeg

Ll

jusueuLiag

0202/1€/8

uojpnquisig

$€856 VO ‘OjusiueIdes
00¢ 8IS "JQ jeuoleN 9z8
Auedwo) ejoo 209

SOA

VO ‘ojusweioesg

[4

jusueulad

020Z/1€/8

1oy

61866 VO ‘oOjusweides
Kepp ueply ¥.81
spodw] } Jald

SoA

VO ‘wosjo4

Zl

jusueuad

0202/1€/8

lleloy

0€966 VO ‘wos|od
llempig '3 G122
spodw | Jald

A

SOA

VO ‘8n0I9 Y3

43

JusueuLIad

0202/1€/8

l1e1ey

86166 VD "9A0ID Y13
pAig eunbet OpyL
spodui | Jald

pajejay
61-QIAOD

pajorIOD

NOILVD01 /NOID3Y

SHIHHOM
a3Lo3addv
40 'ON

SNivViS

440AV1 40 31vd

AYLSNANINOLD3S

H¥IAOTdINT

1202 ‘TT YdJeA JO se uonewsojul jo a1epdn ue st Suimoljo) ayL

1202/020T Ad UOIIBWIOJU| J3}IOM Pa}ed0isia

March 24, 2021

Page 15

Sac Works Inc



SOA

vD ‘OjusweIoRs

jusuewlisd

1202/92/€

ey

G1856 VO ‘ojusweldes
Aep ueply 6891
*aUuj ‘49138]020Y D BAIPOD)

SOA

VO ‘Ojusweldesg

69

Aelodwa]

0z0z/1€/21

eINE)SaYy

71866 VO ‘Olusweldeg
1Paas uisL 9L Ll
0711 “ed ay3 ul Jom

SBA

VO ‘ojusweides

6.1

fesodwa |

0zoz/ierct

eineisey

AlUno) ‘OjusWEIOES
271 ‘g oy A SeuBLLISH SaiL

SOA

V0 ‘olusweides

69

Aerodwa |

ocoz/iere)

jueinelsay

0£956 VO ‘wosjod

Kemsied olpejied 09%

ujoAe)

9SI0H uol| BGP ‘D777 ‘IIH Y3 UO uIdAR)L

SO\

VO ‘Ojusweldes

104

Aelodwa}

020z/LE/CL

jueInesay

11856 VO ‘ojuswieioeg

193418 YiS1 0081
ulaAej asIoH

uolj eqp "ou| ‘sasudiajuz Huopp "o ung

SOA

V2 ‘ojusweides

Sy

fesodwa}

0202/1e/2)

jueinejsay

#1856 VO ‘ojusweides
984S Yol ZELL
271 umojumoq 9SnoH dNand

SOA

VvD ‘ojusweloeg

661

JusuBwIad

0z0ze/L2/ch

Buiysyand

91866 VD ‘ojusweioes
S0 00Le
2977 ‘Auedwio) Aysiejnom

SOA

vD ‘cjluswieioesg

801

Aelodwaj

ocoz/ieel

Buiiques

$2856 VYO ‘olusweldes
"PAIG UOPHO0IS 0109
977 “S2INJUIA PARYBIUMN

S8A

VYO ‘ojuswerdesg

Ll

Aelodws )

0coc/elrel

ssoul/uiesH

RUMO7y OJUSWEIoES|
JNILIEIT

SOA

V9 ‘ojusweloeg

89

Aeltodwa)

0coe/LLigh

lleloy

§2856 VO ‘OjusWeIdes

"PAIg SYBO JiBd ¥EEZ

FESTIES)

11e32Q ' 99N YOIND ‘YSEM JED UoljIARd

SOA

YO ‘ojuswieloes

0¢

Jjusueulad

0c0z/0i/el

Bulquies

11856 VO ‘OjusWEIdES
IS WOL'N Liv
ouises jopded eqp 577 ‘Buiwes i1d

SOA

V9 ‘ojusweloes

jusueulad

0202/0¢€/L 1

1BJIP3AN

VI ‘OjuslRIORS
ajuUSUEBLLIDG J9SIRY

SOA

V) 'ojuswieioesg

68

JusuewIRd

0c0e/S/LL

Ssauld/ulesH

££866 VO ‘Ojuawedes
"1Q yied SBWOleN 0Sv2
qnjo spodg awiy asedg

SoA

VO ‘Ojuswelses

[44

Jusuewlad

ozoz/e/l)

Buibeyoed

97856 VO ‘ojusweideg
Aepp @snoyasepn 0006
uoperodion xoq-pinbi

A

SO\

V0 ‘OjusIBIORS

8.

jusuewiad

0202/51/01

Ayepdson

1£866 VO ‘Ojsweioes
82 )5 pAig Hodiiy 0689
3SO0H SIWH

pajejoy
61-0INOD

pojoejuo)d

NOLLYDO1 /NOIO3Y

SUINHOM
a3103ddv
40 'ON

SN1V1iS

440AV1 40 31vd

AYLSNANIAOLI3S

HIAOTdINT

TZOTZ "TT Y2Je JO Se uonew.oul Jo 3lepdn ue 51 SuImo|jo) ayt

HNON\ONON Ad udilewliojuj JS)NIOM po3ed0isIg

March 24, 2021

Page 16

Sac Works Inc



££6'C

V101

SOA

VvD ‘Ojusweioeg

¥S

jusueuwlied

120c/v LIS

esH

01956 VO ‘BAOPIOD oyduey
PY %00y 3UUM ¥S0L
971 ‘Auedwo) Juswalbeueyy auajuan

SoA

VD ‘ojuswesdes

oLl

jusuewiad

1202/8L1v

1e1sy

2¥866 VO ‘Ojusweises
Kep uspiy 1091
sieag

SOA

VO ‘ojusweldesg

LLZ

jusueunad

Lcoesely

yijesH

65966 VO JouielN
"OAY JOABUYOS L0.E
UjjeaH Japng

SOA

V0D ‘ojuswieioeg

501

aueuLad

Leoz/ere

uoneuodsuelj

L£856 VD 'ojuaweldes
"1q phog uely 1Z9g
jsuei} 3sii4

SOA

VO ‘OjusleIoeg

L0}

Aejodwa ]

120z/5lie

uopeuodsuel ]

L£8G66 VO ‘Ojuswieioes
1@ ybiagpui €49
saulllly 3samyinog

S8A

VO ‘ojuaweloes

9L

jusuelliad

Leozilere

uopepodsuel )

Auno) ojusweldsesg
wod syIopliascis

A

ON

D ‘ojuswerdesg

8l

fAelodwa}

L20e/zel)

Ayeydsoy

71866 VO ‘Ojuswieioes

984S 1 6021
19j0H Aduabay peiy

pajejoy
61-QIAOD

pajorjuc)

NOILYDOT /NOID3N

SUIMUOM
a3.103d43v
40 ‘'ON

SNivis

440AV1 40 31va

AYLSNANINOLO3S

UIAOI4ING

TZ0Z ‘TT YdJe JO Se UOIRWIOuUI JO 21epdn ue st BuIMOj|o) 3y 1

1202/0207 Ad uoleuiIoju} JadIOM PaledIojsig

March 24, 2021

Page 17

Sac Works Inc



ITEM IV-C - INFORMATION

EMPLOYER RECRUITMENT ACTIVITY REPORT

BACKGROUND:

Staff at Sacramento Works Job Centers and internal Employer Services staff work with
local employers to recruit qualified employees. The most current update is attached.

Mr. William Walker will be available to answer questions.

PRESENTER: William Walker

Sac Works Inc Page 18 March 24, 2021



SETA- Employer Activity Report

The following is an update of information as of March 10, 2021

EMPLOYER

CRITICAL
CLUSTER

JOBS

# of
Positions

Regional Industry/Occupational Cluster Keys: 1=Advanced Manufacturing; 2=Clean
Economy;3=Construction; 4=Education and Knowledge Creation; 5=Food and Agriculture;
6=Health Services; 7=Information and Communication Technology; 8=Life Sciences; 9=Non-

Critical Occupations

All West Coachlines, Inc.

9

Motorcoach Operator Driver

1

Children's Receiving Home of
Sacramento

(o]

Behavioral Health Specialist

1

Clinical Program Manager

City of Elk Grove

Communications Bureau Manager

Dispatcher

Police Officer - Entry Level

City of Sacramento

Administrative Assistant

Administrative Technician

Animal Control Officer Il

2 s Al Al N A -

Aquatics Specialist

Py

Assistant Pool Manager

-

Building Monitor

Camp Aide

Camp Caretaker

Camp Program Director

Community Service Officer |

Contracts and Compliance Specialist

Crew Leader, Landscape and Learning

RN Y pry By By By BN Y

Cultural and Creative Economy Manager

Dispatcher Il

Environment Health & Safety Officer

Equipment Mechanic Ill

Fleet Service Coordinator

Information Technology Supervisor

Labor Relations Officer

Nurse -Adaptive Recreation

Park Maintenance Worker Il

Payroll Technician

Permit Services Supervisor

Personnel Transaction Coordinator

Pick-Up Driver

©| © ©f O Wl W O © | © © O © ©| Wl © O o | O ©o | Wl © o © o o N &

Planning Director

Sac Works Inc

Page 19

March 24, 2021



SETA- Employer Activity Report

The following is an update of information as of March 10, 2021

EMPLOYER CRITICAL (JOBS # of
CLUSTER Positions

Regional Industry/Occupational Cluster Keys: 1=Advanced Manufacturing; 2=Clean
Economy;3=Construction; 4=Education and Knowledge Creation; 5=Food and Agriculture;
6=Health Services; 7=Information and Communication Technology; 8=Life Sciences; 9=Non-
Critical Occupations

Plant Operator
Police Office

Police Recruit

City of Sacramento

= N N =

Principal Budget Analyst

Program Specialist

Program Specialist -Financial Specialist

Recreation Aide

Senior Accounting Technician

Senior Animal Care Technician

Senior Applications Developer

Senior Engineer

= N ] Al Al N =] -

Senior Lifeguard

-

Senior Recreation Aide

Senior Staff Assistant

Structural Maintenance Supervisor

Student Trainee-Police Department

EEY [T (Y Iy

Utility Construction Coordinator
Utility Worker
Cutting Machine Operator

Clerprem USA Corporation

Foaming Machine Operator

Mechanical Assembler

Sewing Machine Operator

NN NN NN

Upholstering Operator

Caregiver 10
CNA 10
Home Care Aide 10
Home Health Aide 10
Personal Care Aide 10
Fire Chief 1

Comfort Keepers

Ol | O ;| O O ©| O ©W O O O W W W O ©o o V| &l 0 O ©o © | ©| ©o| o =

Cosumnes Community Service District

Good Times Motorsports 9 Motorcycle Mechanic 1

9 Parts Counter Sales Person 1

Habitat for Humanity of Greater 9 Homeowner Services Manager 1
Sacramento
Health Advocates 9 Coordinator- Sacramento 1

Sac Works Inc Page 20 March 24, 2021



SETA- Employer Activity Report

The following is an update of information as of March 10, 2021

EMPLOYER

CRITICAL
CLUSTER

JOBS

# of
Positions

Regional Industry/Occupational Cluster Keys: 1=Advanced Manufacturing; 2=Clean
Economy;3=Construction; 4=Education and Knowledge Creation; 5=Food and Agriculture;
6=Health Services; 7=Information and Communication Technology; 8=Life Sciences; 9=Non-

Critical Occupations

HealthNow Administrative Services

6

Customer Service Representative 1

4

HR TO GO

9

Shelter Worker

5

6

Specimen Accessioner

KinderCare Education LLC

H

Teacher

Leadstart Security Inc.

Customer Facing Armed Security

Mobile Patrol Officer

Unarmed Security Guard

Los Rios Community College District

Al 0| ©| ©

Administrative Assistant |

E-N

Agriculture Mechanized Agriculture Technology
Adjunct Assistant Professor

Associate Vice Chancellor of Human Resources

Certified Nursing Assistant Adjunct Professor

Clerk 11l

Counseling Clerk |

Dean, Behavioral & Social Science

Dean, Outreach, First Year Experience (FYE) and

Director |, Enterprise Services

Director (VIl) Refugee Career Pathways

Faculty Diversity Internship Program

History Assistant Professor

Information Technology Technical Services

Medical-Surgical Nursing Assistant Professor

Nursing Assistant Professor

Senior Information Technical Business/Technical

Special Projects Beacon Supplemental Instructions

:Student Personnel Assistant - Student Services

@

Tutorial Services Assistant

Vice President, Administrative Services

N NN A N I R R EIEIEIEIENENES

Vice President, Instruction

2l Al alo|alalwlalalalaslalalal Al al ol s -

Mark Seeding Services & Erosion
Control Tech

w

Erosion Control Applicator

McLane Company, Inc

Reset Specialist

Panera Bread

Catering Coordinator

Shift Supervisor

Options In Supported Living, LLC

Personal Support Staff

ol =] =

Remetronix

Customer Service Engineer

-

o 0| ©| W o o

Warehouse Technician

Rx HealthCare Services

Sac Works Inc

In-Home Caregiver

10

Page 21

March 24, 2021



SETA- Employer Activity Report

The following is an update of information as of March 10, 2021

EMPLOYER CRITICAL |JOBS # of
CLUSTER Positions
Regional Industry/Occupational Cluster Keys: 1=Advanced Manufacturing; 2=Clean
Economy;3=Construction; 4=Education and Knowledge Creation; 5=Food and Agriculture;
6=Health Services; 7=Information and Communication Technology; 8=Life Sciences; 9=Non-
Critical Occupations
Sacramento LGBT Community Center 6 Assistant Director of Health Services 1
9 Housing Navigator 1
Tesco Controls, Inc. 9 Engineering Manager 1
9 Field Service Technician 1
9 General Application 1
9 Industrial Maintenance Technician 1
The Panther Group 9 Bilingual Customer Service Representative 50
USCB, Inc. 9 Representative |, Customer Service 1
UC Davis Health System 6 Patient Support 1
Utiliquest, LLC 9 Utility Line Locater 5
Villara Corporation 3 HVAC Installer - Tradesman Journeyman 20
3 Plumbing Installer Tradesman 20
Walgreens DC 9 Warehouse Worker 70
Westcoast Car Audio 9 12 Volt Trainee 2
Western Range Association 9 Range Sheepherder 1
Total 367

Sac Works Inc

Page 22

March 24, 2021



ITEM IV-D — INFORMATION

UNEMPLOYMENT UPDATE/PRESS RELEASE FROM THE EMPLOYMENT
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

BACKGROUND:

The unemployment rate for Sacramento County for the month of January, 2021 was
7.6%.

Attached is a copy of a press release from the Employment Development Department
breaking down the job losses and job creations for the regional area.

Staff will be available to answer questions.

PRESENTER: Roy Kim

Sac Works Inc Page 23 March 24, 2021



State of California March 12, 2021

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Labor Market Information Division Contact: Cara Welch
2901 50th Street (916) 227-0298
Sacramento, CA 95817

SACRAMENTO—ROSEVILLE—ARDEN-ARCADE METROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA (MSA)
(EL DORADO, PLACER, SACRAMENTO, AND YOLO COUNTIES)
Total wage and salary jobs drop 8,900 over the month; 60,000 over the year

The unemployment rate in the Sacramento--Roseville--Arden-Arcade MSA was 7.6 percent in
January 2021, unchanged from a revised 7.6 percent in December 2020, and above the year-ago
estimate of 4.0 percent. This compares with an unadjusted unemployment rate of 9.2 percent for
California and 6.8 percent for the nation during the same period. The unemployment rate was

6.9 percent in El Dorado County, 6.0 percent in Placer County, 8.1 percent in Sacramento County,

and 7.0 percent in Yolo County.

NOTE: Labor Force and Industry data contained in this release differ from previous
information due to the U.S. Department of Labor’s annual revision process.

Between December 2020 and January 2021, combined employment in the counties of
El Dorado, Placer, Sacramento, and Yolo, decreased by 8,900 to total 972,900 jobs.

e Trade, transportation, and utilities lost 5,600 jobs in January, after adding 11,000 jobs in
December. Over the month, employment declined in retail trade (down 3,900 jobs) and
transportation, warehousing, and utilities (down 1,700 jobs).

e Leisure and hospitality (down 1,600 jobs) continued to decline from December to January.

e Professional and business services reported a month-over drop of 1,500 jobs. Within the
industry, job losses occurred in administrative and support and waste services (down 1,000
jobs) and professional, scientific, and technical services (down 600 jobs).

» On the upside, education and health services reported a gain of 3,900 jobs. Job additions
were in health care and social assistance (up 4,200 jobs). Educational services cut back 300

jobs.

Between January 2020 and January 2021, total jobs in the region decreased by 60,000 or
5.8 percent.

o Leisure and hospitality led year-over decline for the region, shedding 32,700 jobs.
Accommodation and food serviced dropped 24,300 jobs. Arts, entertainment, and recreation

reduced by 8,400 jobs.
¢ Other services fell by 9,000 jobs since last January.

« Government lost 8,600 jobs. Job declines were in local government (down 8,700 jobs) and
state government (down 200 jobs). Meanwhile, federal government added 300 jobs.

e Construction (up 3,500 jobs) and trade, transportation, and utilities (up 1,100 jobs) were the
only major industry sectors to experience year-over job gains.

HHE#HH#H

Sac Works Inc Page 24 March 24, 2021



Sac Works Inc

State of California March 12, 2021
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
Labor Market Information Division

2901 50th Street

Sacramento, CA 95817

Cara Welch
916-227-0298

IMMEDIATE RELEASE
SACRAMENTO--ROSEVILLE--ARDEN-ARCADE METROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA (MSA)
(El Dorado, Placer, Sacramento, and Yolo Counties)

The unemployment rate in the Sacramento--Roseville--Arden-Arcade MSA was 7.6 percent in January 2021,
unchanged from a revised 7.6 percent in December 2020, and above the year-ago estimate of 4.0 percent.
This compares with an unadjusted unemployment rate of 9.2 percent for California and 6.8 percent for the
nation during the same period. The unemployment rate was 6.9 percent in El Dorado County, 6.0 percent in
Placer County, 8.1 percent in Sacramento County, and 7.0 percent in Yolo County.

Unemployment Rate Historical Trend
(Historical data will be available later this month.)

15.0% ~p—
PTC K — B
RT3 M— I —
9.0% ]
7.0% ]
5.0% -
3.0% : ‘ R — ‘
'3’ '9 '9 \Q' N .{b \°J ,\‘b .\‘2- @ ,\g 2 D D D P Q Q oy o -
Q’ (J o & & Q‘ v
& (F \w‘\ SRR & F & ‘\zb & @\ R 9e,Q‘ & e ng ¢

D
4

Dec-2020 | Jan-2021 i Jan-2021

Industry rovised Sralim Change % Jan-2020 Dralin Change
Total, All
industries 981,800 972,900 {8,900} 1,032,500 972,900 {60,000)
Total Farm 7,100 6,500 (600) 6,500 6,500 0
Total Nonfarm 974,700 966,400 (8,300) 1,026,400 966,400 {60,000)
Mining, Logging,
and Construction 74,000 72,600 {1,400) 69,100 72,600 3,500
Mining and
Logging 600 500 (100) 500 500 0
Construction 73,400 72,100 {1,300) 68,600 72,100 3,500
Manufacturing 35,200 35,200 0 36,900 35,200 {(1,700)
Trade,
Transportation &
Utilities 168,500 162,900 {5,600} 161,800 162,900 1,100
Information 9,800 9,600 (200) 11,600 9,600 {2,000}
Financial
Activities 51,900 51,800 {100) 52,800 51,800 (1,000}
Professional &
Business Services 134,900 133,400 {1,500) 137,300 133,400 (3,900}
Educational &
Health Services 160,200 164,100 3,900 169,800 164,100 (5,700)
Leisure &
Hospitality 78,200 76,600 {1,600) 109,300 76,600 {32,700)
Other Services 27,900 26,900 {1,000) 35,900 26,900 {9,000)
Government 234,100 233,300 (800} 241,900 233,300 (8,600)

Notes: Data not adjusted for seasonality. Data may not add due to rounding
Labor force data are revised month to month
Additional data are available on line at www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov

Page 25

March 24, 2021



Employment Development Department
Labor Market Information Division
http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov
(916) 262-2162

State of California
March 12, 2021
March 2020 Benchmark

REPORT 400 C

Monthly Labor Force Data for Counties
January 2021 - Preliminary
Data Not Seasonally Adjusted

COUNTY REER ST LABOR FORCE EMPLOYMENT UNEMPLOYMENT RATE
STATE TOTAL -— 18,623,500 16,901,800 1,721,700 9.2%
ALAMEDA 15 802,100 743,800 58,300 7.3%
ALPINE 8 620 580 40 6.9%
AMADOR 29 14,330 13,140 1,190 8.3%
BUTTE 29 89,100 81,700 7,400 8.3%
CALAVERAS 8 21,140 19,670 1,460 6.9%
COLUSA 57 10,210 8,620 1,600 15.6%
CONTRA COSTA 20 534,600 494,300 40,200 7.5%
DEL NORTE 39 9,290 8,460 830 9.0%
EL DORADO 8 91,100 84,800 6,300 6.9%
FRESNO 45 444,700 400,300 44,400 10.0%
GLENN 24 12,180 11,210 960 7.9%
HUMBOLDT 15 58,700 54,400 4,300 7.3%
IMPERIAL 58 65,000 54,300 10,800 16.5%
INYO 8 8,260 7,690 570 6.9%
KERN 50 381,200 340,200 41,000 10.8%
KINGS 49 55,800 49,800 6,000 10.7%
LAKE 36 28,600 26,070 2,530 8.8%
LASSEN 8 9,440 8,790 650 6.9%
LOS ANGELES 56 4,916,600 4,290,200 626,400 12.7%
MADERA 43 62,800 56,800 6,000 9.6%
MARIN 1 129,000 122,000 7,000 5.4%
MARIPOSA 55 6,760 5,940 820 12.1%
MENDOCINO 21 36,140 33,380 2,770 7.7%
MERCED 53 113,900 100,800 13,000 11.4%
MODOC 42 3,120 2,830 300 9.5%
MONO 37 8,570 7,800 760 8.9%
MONTEREY 51 202,800 180,000 22,700 11.2%
NAPA 31 67,500 61,700 5,800 8.6%
NEVADA 6 46,780 43,640 3,150 6.7%
ORANGE 17 1,516,800 1,404,800 112,000 7.4%
PLACER 4 185,600 174,500 11,100 6.0%
PLUMAS 54 7,080 6,240 840 11.9%
RIVERSIDE 3 1,105,400 1,010,200 95,200 8.6%
SACRAMENTO 27 711,200 653,300 57,900 8.1%
SAN BENITO 37 30,700 28,000 2,700 8.9%
SAN BERNARDINO 31 969,400 885,600 83,800 8.6%
SAN DIEGO 27 1,517,300 1,395,000 122,300 8.1%
SAN FRANCISCO 5 535,400 501,900 33,500 6.3%
SAN JOAQUIN 45 330,100 297,200 33,000 10.0%
SAN LUIS OBISPO 6 131,100 122,300 8,800 6.7%
SAN MATEO 2 420,000 396,000 24,000 5.7%
SANTA BARBARA 21 210,600 194,300 16,200 7.7%
SANTA CLARA 2 1,004,700 947,300 57,400 5.7%
SANTA CRUZ 31 128,500 117,500 11,000 8.6%
SHASTA 24 73,900 68,100 5,800 7.9%
SIERRA 17 1,260 1,160 90 7.4%
SISKIYQU 44 16,450 14,850 1,600 9.7%
SOLANO 31 201,200 183,900 17,400 8.6%
SONOMA 14 234,000 217,300 16,700 71%
STANISLAUS 41 238,600 216,300 22,300 9.3%
SUTTER 48 43,300 38,900 4,400 10.2%
TEHAMA 26 25,210 23,190 2,030 8.0%
TRINITY 21 4,400 4,060 340 7.7%
TULARE 52 194,700 172,700 22,100 11.3%
TUOLUMNE 40 19,750 17,960 1,790 9.1%
VENTURA 17 401,900 372,000 29,900 7.4%
YOLO 13 105,500 98,200 7,300 7.0%
YUBA 47 29,200 26,200 2,900 10.1%
Notes

1) Data may not add due to rounding. The rate is calculated using unr ded data.

2) Labor force data for all geographic areas now reflect the March 2020 benchmark and Census 2010 population controls at the state level.

Sac Works Inc

March 24, 2021




March 12, 2021

Employment Development Department Sacramento--Roseville--Arden-Arcade MSA
Labor Market Information Division (El Dorado, Placer, Sacramento, and Yolo Counties)
(916) 262-2162 Industry Employment & Labor Force

March 2020 Benchmark

Data Not Seasonally Adjusted

Jan 20 Nov 20 Dec 20 Jan 21 Percent Change
Revised Prelim Month Year

Civilian Labor Force (1) 1,099,800] 1,083,700 1,089,100 1,093,400 0.4% -0.6%
Civilian Employment 1,056,200 1,011,300 1,005,900( 1,010,800 0.5% -4.3%
Civilian Unemployment 43,600 72,400 83,200 82,700 -0.6% 89.7%

Civilian Unemployment Rate 4.0% 6.7% 7.6% 7.6%

(CA Unemployment Rate) 4.5% 8.3% 9.1% 9.2%

(U.S. Unemployment Rate) 4.0% 6.4% 6.5% 6.8%

Total, All {ndustries (2) 1,032,900 987,300 981,800 972,900 -0.9% -5.8%
Total Farm 6,500 7,400 7,100 6,500 -8.5% 0.0%
Total Nonfarm 1,026,400 979,900 974,700 966,400 -0.9% -5.8%

Total Private 784,500 743,400 740,600 733,100 -1.0% -6.6%
Goods Producing 106,000 106,900 109,200 107,800 -1.3% 1.7%
Mining, Logging, and Construction 69,100 71,900 74,000 72,600 -1.9% 5.1%
Mining and Logging 500 600 600 500 -16.7% 0.0%
Construction 68,600 71,300 73,400 72,100 -1.8% 51%
Construction of Buildings 14,700 14,700 14,800 14,500 -2.0% -1.4%
Specialty Trade Contractors 47,800 49,700 51,200 50,100 -2.1% 4.8%
Building Foundation & Exterior Contractors 13,000 13,400 14,200 13,700 -3.5% 5.4%
Building Equipment Contractors 19,800 20,200 20,300 19,800 -2.5% 0.0%
Building Finishing Contractors 10,300 10,700 10,700 10,400 -2.8% 1.0%
Manufacturing 36,900 35,000 35,200 35,200 0.0% -4.6%
Durable Goods 23,700 22,300 22,400 22,300 -0.4% -5.9%
Computer & Electronic Product Manufacturing 4,600 4,400 4,500 4,500 0.0% -2.2%
Nondurable Goods 13,200 12,700 12,800 12,900 0.8% -2.3%
Food Manufacturing 4,300 4,300 4,300 4,300 0.0% 0.0%
Service Providing 920,400 873,000 865,500 858,600 -0.8% -6.7%
Private Service Providing 678,500 636,500 631,400 625,300 -1.0% -7.8%
Trade, Transportation & Utilities 161,800 166,600 168,500 162,900 -3.3% 0.7%
Wholesale Trade 27,700 26,600 26,300 26,300 0.0% -5.1%
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods 16,400 15,700 156,600 15,800 1.3% -3.7%
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods 9,800 9,400 9,400 9,300 -1.1% -5.1%
Retail Trade 99,900 101,500 102,300 98,400 -3.8% -1.5%
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealer 15,000 13,700 13,800 13,700 -0.7% -8.7%
Building Material & Garden Equipment Stores 7,900 8,800 8,900 8,700 -2.2% 10.1%
Grocery Stores 19,000 20,500 20,400 20,300 -0.5% 6.8%
Health & Personal Care Stores 5,700 5,400 5,400 5,300 -1.9% -7.0%
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores 8,000 7,900 8,300 7,400 -10.8% -7.5%
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book & Music Stores 4,100 3,500 3,600 3,400 -5.6%| -17.1%
General Merchandise Stores 18,700 20,700 20,800 19,500 -6.3% 4.3%
Transportation, Warehousing & Utilities 34,200 38,500 39,900 38,200 -4.3% 11.7%
Information 11,600 9,700 9,800 9,600 -2.0%| -17.2%
Publishing Industries (except Internet) 2,300 2,100 2,100 2,100 0.0% -8.7%
Telecommunications 3,000 2,900 2,900 2,800 -3.4% -8.7%
Financial Activities 52,800 53,000 51,900 51,800 -0.2% -1.9%
Finance & Insurance 35,300 36,100 35,500 35,400 -0.3% 0.3%
Credit Intermediation & Related Activities 10,500 11,200 11,300 11,300 0.0% 7.6%
Depository Credit Intermediation 6,200 5,900 5,900 5,900 0.0% -4.8%
Nondepository Credit Intermediation 2,300 2,900 3,000 2,900 -3.3% 26.1%
Insurance Carriers & Related 20,900 20,400 19,900 19,800 -0.5% -5.3%
Real Estate & Rental & Leasing 17,500 16,900 16,400 16,400 0.0% -6.3%
Real Estate 13,700 13,500 13,300 13,100 -1.5% -4.4%
Professional & Business Services 137,300 133,500 134,900 133,400 -1.1% -2.8%
Professional, Scientific & Technical Services 59,500 57,100 58,900 58,300 -1.0% -2.0%
Architectural, Engineering & Related Services 10,400 10,300 10,300 10,300 0.0% -1.0%
Management of Companies & Enterprises 13,800 13,300 13,300 13,400 0.8% -3.6%
Administrative & Support & Waste Services 63,900 63,100 62,700 61,700 -1.6% -3.4%
Administrative & Support Services 61,000 60,100 59,600 58,700 -1.5% -3.8%
Employment Services 22,900 21,000 21,000 19,800 -5.7%| -13.5%

Sac Works Inc Page 27 March 24, 2021




March 12, 2021

Employment Development Department Sacramento--Roseville--Arden-Arcade MSA
Labor Market Information Division (El Dorado, Placer, Sacramento, and Yolo Counties)
(916) 262-2162 Industry Employment & Labor Force

March 2020 Benchmark

Data Not Seasonally Adjusted

Jan 20 Nov 20 Dec 20 Jan 21 Percent Change

Revised Prelim Month Year
Services to Buildings & Dwellings 17,100 18,100 18,000 18,000 0.0% 5.3%
Educational & Health Services 169,800 161,900 160,200 164,100 2.4% -3.4%
Education Services 13,100 10,900 10,800 10,500 -2.8%| -19.8%
Health Care & Social Assistance 156,700 151,000 149,400 153,600 2.8% -2.0%
Ambulatory Health Care Services 55,700 53,100 52,500 53,700 2.3% -3.6%
Hospitals 25,000 25,200 25,200 25,200 0.0% 0.8%
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities 17,900 17,000 17,000 17,100 0.6% -4.5%
Leisure & Hospitality 109,300 82,000 78,200 76,600 -2.0%| -29.9%
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation 18,200 9,200 9,800 9,800 0.0%| -46.2%
Accommodation & Food Services 91,100 72,800 68,400 66,800 -2.3%| -26.7%
Accommodation 10,300 6,500 5,800 5,300 -8.6%| -48.5%
Food Services & Drinking Places 80,800 66,300 62,600 61,500 -1.8%| -23.9%
Restaurants 76,400 64,200 59,900 58,900 -1.7%| -22.9%
Full-Service Restaurants 35,200 25,900 22,500 22,100 -1.8%| -37.2%
Limited-Service Eating Places 41,200 38,300 37,400 36,800 -1.6%| -10.7%
Other Services 35,900 29,800 27,900 26,900 -3.6%| -25.1%
Repair & Maintenance 10,600 9,900 9,900 9,900 0.0% -6.6%
Government 241,900 236,500 234,100 233,300 -0.3% -3.6%
Federal Government 14,200 14,900 14,700 14,500 -1.4% 2.1%
Department of Defense 1,700 1,800 1,800 1,800 0.0% 5.9%
State & Local Government 227,700 221,600 219,400 218,800 -0.3% -3.9%
State Government 121,300 122,400 122,000 121,100 -0.7% -0.2%
State Government Education 29,300 27,200 27,500 26,600 -3.3% -9.2%
State Government Excluding Education 92,000 95,200 94,500 94,500 0.0% 2.7%
Local Government 106,400 99,200 97,400 97,700 0.3% -8.2%
Local Government Education 59,100 54,400 53,100 53,500 0.8% -9.5%
Local Government Excluding Education 47,300 44,800 44,300 44,200 -0.2% -6.6%
County 19,500 19,100 19,000 19,200 1.1% -1.5%
City 10,200 9,600 9,400 9,200 -2.1% -9.8%
Special Districts plus Indian Tribes 17,600 16,100 15,900 15,800 -0.6%| -10.2%

Notes:

(1) Civilian labor force data are by place of residence; include self-employed
individuals, unpaid family workers, household domestic workers, & workers on strike.
Data may not add due to rounding. The unemployment rate is calculated using unrounded data.

(2) Industry employment is by place of work; excludes self-employed individuals,
unpaid family workers, household domestic workers, & workers on strike.
Data may not add due to rounding.

These data are produced by the Labor Market Information Division of the California
Employment Development Department (EDD). Questions should be directed to:
Cara Welch 916-227-0298 or Sheila Stock 916-651-5914

These data, as well as other labor market data, are available via the Internet S
at http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov. If you need assistance, please call (916) 262-2162.

THEHAE

Sac Works Inc Page 28 March 24, 2021




ITEM IV-E - INFORMATION

COMMITTEE UPDATES

BACKGROUND:

This item provides an opportunity for a report from the following committees:

VVVVY

Sac Works Inc

Youth Committee — David Gordon
Planning/Oversight Committee — Dr. Jamey Nye
Employer Outreach Committee — Ron Ellis
Board Development Committee — Lisa Clawson
Fund Development Committee — Rick Wylie

Page 29

March 24, 2021



l

5at ()
SACRAMENTOWORKS
YOUR WORKFORCE RESOQURCE
o » @

Prepared Especially for the SETA/Sacramento Works Board meetmg on: March 24,2021

ANNUAL PROGRAM
CALENDAR

(Upcoming months only)

Tor | UPCOMING AGENDA |TEM5

o A Seminar/Workshop Workgroup addressing

' ' js EOC meeting 3-9-
topics for presentation at lead quarterly Mar. i* > >~ meene
o Mini-RFP to Prospective Seminar/Workshop '+ Employer Meeting -
Brittney Jones

o Monthly Employer Meetings that are featured | Apr. i* SoSmeetng &1

2021
in newsletters and provide endorsements,

providers | sunder consideration. | ______ 4 _______________________________
5' Employer Meeting -

collateral and prospects for other initiatives. ... Andrea Ellinghouse _
o Reviewing (3) Survey Results May '° E(?zi meeting §-11-

o Refining & Accumulating more Employer
Contact Data. .
o Selecting future EOC initiatives for develop- ’ 5:::'3‘;; 2’:::2:‘9—

ment (Challenging OJT Funding stream) |y~ TS EOC meeting 6.8-
. 2021
te  Employer Meeting

¢ SETA/Sacramento
Works E-News

~ E.O.C.OBJECTIVES

In June 2020 we established several ‘Acton

Plan’ items for each board committee. These
are the plan points for the E.O.C. ata

Plan Point Rating SACR.&MEFOWORKS

Conduct regt.!la'lj Employer | 3 5
S eeess 35 || HELP SACRAMENTO EMPLOYERS SUCCEED
membership :

The Sacramento Employment and Training Agency (SETA) and Sacramento

pevalofan annialic.0c. i 3.5 Works, Inc., want employers to succeed.

Program calendar.
Pursue Employer Program | 3.3 SETA/Sacramento Works, Inc., the Local Workforce Development Board that

§P°”s°r5h'93 NI oversees federal workforce programs and the network of Sacramento Works Job
e reng”S"l’e 8 t’)”'P Zce 2.9 || Centers, assist employers with valuable services. One of the Board's strategic

?rt”ewh. mployeluase objectives is to routinely and effectively conduct outreach to area employers.
niernship programs Recently the board committee that focuses on outreach has been fortunate to

e attract members from the Sacramento region’s major business development
The above rating is the average of organizations including the Sacramento Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce,

individual .E.O.C. b d staff
;s;\élssurﬁents bl the Greater Sacramento Economic Council, and Valley Vision.
. (See next page)

SETA/Sacramento Works e 925 Del Paso Blvd. Suite 100 ¢ Sacrament, CA 95815
www.SETA.Net and www.SacramentoWorks.Org ¢ Phone (916) 263-3800

Sac Works Inc Page 30 March 24, 2021




@
S?Ja SACRAMENTOWORKS

YOUR WOQAKFQREE RESOURCE

 NewesTE.O.C.MemBers || -
Ron Orr — Vision Service Plan Are you the one?
. We're looking for top-level hiring managers/executives who are interested in
Andrea Ellinghouse jolning our committee and working with us to help other employers thrive, Ideal
Representing Amanda Blackwood- | candidates will be engaged in industries we target (Construction, Business
Sacramento Metro Chamber of Commerce | Services, Manufacturing, Clean Economy, Food & Agriculture, and Health Care)

and In medium-sized (25 to 150 employees) organizations. If this is you, or
Spencer Hoke someone you know please contact Employer Outreach Chair Ron Ellis@2SS.Com.

Representing Sharon O’Sullivan
-CA Dept. of Rehabilitation

(Currently 10 members) | 7 -
MAJOR FUNDRAISING INITIATIVE: S SACRAMENTO WORKS
INTRODUCTORY PACKET

To learn more about Sacramento Works, Inc., visit www.sacramentoworks.org

OJT 1-2-3 x 12 for Sacramento Employers
(Moving Sacramento OJT to a Continuous Setrvice) Visit https://www.seta.net/board-
operations/sacramento-works-inc/

Historically Sacramento-area OJT programs have been very 51413 U 11 16
popular with employers, but SETA/Sacramento Works placement e its —
opportunities have suffered from inconsistent and restricted funding et youteox wroeny
(Reference actual ‘OJT Funding Sources’ and ‘OJT Expenses’ : Ll
below)
Specifically, we have analyzed SETA/Sacramento Works track ‘f"ﬁ”-i"fmm ,
record of successful OJT placements and determined the annual
rate of success with, and funding for, new OJT opportunities. G090 § EMPLOYER OUTREACH ‘
Currently these opportunities are sporadic, but as noted above, ‘ GOMBITTES MENGERS

lead to about 50 placements each year. At 50% reimbursement of
entry level salary ($15.00 per hour) this translates to approximately

(50 x .5 x $15 x 318) $119,250 in annual funding. On the above web page look

for the link at bottom-right
One tool for reaching this objective might be naming the program; | under the ‘Twitter’ symbol...(As

The Employer Name | Sacramento Works ",l'(’)t“ the red & arrow at above

‘unrestricted’ OJT program

__ StamisTIcS:

The current list of ‘active’ SETA /
Sacramento Works employers is

2. Conducting Regular surveys SOICE: about 150 and staff guess that they

 OUTREACH INITIATIVES ‘OJT FUNDING SOURCES
They vary widely in time and

1. Monthly Employer Meetings

may be able to handle up to 300

employers at current levels. [f 300,

that would be represent just over 1%

of all Sacramento County employers.

Among the employers SETA targets

are 6 to 12 local staffing agencies

= (AppleOne, Acara [Siemens], Blue

. Diamond, Nelson Staffing, Pride Staffing,
' Superior Staffing, Volt, etc.)

m Recent Contacts,
m Previous Contacts, and
m Prospects
3. Newsletter (Started 3-9-2021)
4. (UpComing) Regular & special
topic Seminars

SETA/Sacramento Works e 925 Del Paso Blvd. Suite 100 ¢ Sacrament, CA 95815 Page 2 of 2
www.SETA.Net and www.SacramentoWorks.Org « Phone (916) 263-3800
Sac Works Inc Page 31 March 24, 2021




ITEMV - OTHER REPORTS

CHAIR'S REPORT

The Chair of the Sacramento Works, Inc. Board, on a regular basis, receives
numerous items of information concerning employment and training legislation,
current programs, agency activities, and miscellaneous articles.

The important information from the material received and meetings attended will
be shared with the entire Board and the method proposed by the Chair is to give
a verbal report at each regular meeting. It will also allow time for the Board to
provide input on items that may require future action.

2. MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

This item provides the opportunity for Workforce Development Board members to
raise any items for consideration not covered under the formal agenda. It also

provides the opportunity for Board members to request staff to research or follow
up on specific requests or to ask that certain items be placed on the next agenda.

3. COUNSEL REPORT:

The Sacramento Works, Inc. Legal Counsel is the firm of Phillip M. Cunningham,
Attorney at Law. This item provides the opportunity for Legal Counsel to provide
the Sacramento Works, Inc. Board with an oral or written report on legal activities

4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

Participation of the general public at Sacramento Works, Inc. Board meetings is
encouraged. The Sacramento Works, Inc. Board has decided to incorporate
participants of the audience as part of its agenda for all meetings. Members of
the audience are asked to address their requests to the Chair, if they wish to

speak.

Sac Works Inc Page 32 March 24, 2021





